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Laura O'Gorman J

Assistant Archaeology Advisor (GLAAS)

Regions Group: London and South East 20 Farringdon Street
London, EC4A 4AB
T +44 20 3691 0500
via email 16" November 2020

19 Holly Walk, Hampstead NW3 6RA (Planning Ref: 2018/2440/P)

Written Scheme of Investigation revision

Dear Laura,

Please accept this letter as confirmation that RPS have now been appointed to manage the scope of
archaeological works as set out in the Stage 1 Written Scheme of Investigation (WSI) submitted to address

Condition 14 of planning consent at the above site.

All requirements and responsibilities of Archaeology Collective (part of HCUK Group) as stated in the WSI will

be transferred to RPS.

Pre-Construct Archaeology Ltd have been appointed to undertake the works as stipulated in the WSI.

Yours sincerely,
for RPS Consulting Services Ltd

yaws

Alistair Robertson

Senior Associate Director
alistair.robertson@rpsgroup.com
+44 2072803429

RPS Consulting Services Ltd. Registered in England No. 147 0149
rpsgroup.com Page 1



